
From: Mike Murray
To: Britta Muiznieks
Subject: turtle nesting data
Date: 06/24/2010 10:47 AM
Attachments: Twilight and Sea Turtle Nests at CHNS 97 to 07.LH.xls

Britta,

I found this information in my electronic files from RegNeg natural resources sub-
committee discussion. I believe the "LH" in the title indicates Larry Hardham
compiled the information.  I spot checked the "twilight" times and they are
consistent with the information I found on the internet and shared with the
subcommittee.  In any case, the information may be useful in determining a
appropriate time for night driving restrictions to begin.

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
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		CHNS nesting activity 1997 through 2007

										Nags Head

		Dates Nest Laid		Lost nests		Hatched nests		Total		AM Twilight		PM Twilight

		April, 13 to 16		1		0		1

		April, 17 to 20		1		0		1

		April, 21 to 24		0		0		0

		April, 25 to 28		0		0		0

		April, 29 to 31		0		0		0

		May, 1 to 4		1		2		3		5:42		8:18

		May, 5 to 8		0		0		0		5:38		8:21

		May, 9 to 12		1		0		1		5:34		8:25

		May, 13 to 16		0		0		0		5:30		8:29

		May, 17 to 20		1		0		1		5:26		8:32

		May, 21 to 24		2		3		5		5:23		8:34

		May, 25 to 28		2		6		8		5:21		8:37

		May, 29 to 31		1		9		10		5:18		8:40

		June, 1 to 4		5		16		21		5:17		8:42

		June, 5 to 8		3		22		25		5:16		8:45

		June, 9 to 12		7		30		37		5:15		8:47

		June, 13 to 16		6		37		43		5:15		8:49

		June, 17 to 20		5		45		50		5:15		8:51

		June, 21 to 24		9		56		65		5:16		8:52

		June, 25 to 28		19		27		46		5:17		8:52

		June, 28 to 30		11		18		29		5:18		8:53

		July, 1 to 4		15		43		58		5:19		8:52

		July, 5 to 8		15		28		43		5:21		8:52

		July, 9 to 12		36		31		67		5:23		8:51

		July, 13 to 16		35		31		66		5:26		8:49

		July, 17 to 20		25		21		46		5:29		8:47

		July, 21 to 24		26		23		49		5:32		8:45

		July, 25 to 28		28		20		48		5:35		8:42

		July, 29 to 31		18		11		29		5:39		8:38

		August, 1 to 4		15		14		29		5:41		8:35

		August, 5 to 8		14		9		23		5:45		8:31

		August, 9 to 12		13		9		22		5:48		8:27

		August, 13 to 16		5		4		9		5:52		8:22

		August, 17 to 20		6		4		10		5:55		8:17

		August, 21 to 24		3		0		3		5:58		8:12

		August, 25 to 28		3		2		5		6:02		8:06

		August, 29 to 31		0		2		2		6:04		8:02

		September, 1 to 4		0		0		0

		September, 5 to 8		0		0		0

		September, 9 to 12		1		0		1		Source of Twilight information:

		September, 13 to 16		0		0		0		http://aa.usno.navy.mil/cgi-bin/aa_rstablew.pl

		September, 17 to 20		0		0		0		Nags Head was closest town listed

		September, 21 to 24		0		0		0

		September, 25 to 28		0		0		0

		September, 29 to 30		0		0		0

		October, 1 to 4		0		0		0

		October, 5 to 8		0		0		0

		October, 9 to 12		0		0		0

		October, 13 to 16		1		0		1
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